

26 November 2025

Tom Simotas
International Centre for Dispute Resolution (ICDR)
120 Broadway, 21st Floor
New York, NY 10271

Cc: Jeff Levee, Esq., Christine Cheung, Esq.

Dear Tom,

Re: Namecheap, Inc. v. ICANN, ICDR Case No. 01-24-0007-7322

We write on behalf of Namecheap, Inc. regarding ICDR Case No. 01-24-0007-7322 to inform you that Namecheap has decided to terminate these proceedings without prejudice. Namecheap has informed ICANN accordingly. ICANN has accepted the termination of proceedings with each party bearing its own costs, upon the understanding that if, in the future, Namecheap elects to pursue a third IRP related to these same registry agreements, it will do so pursuant to and in accordance with the processes set forth in ICANN's existing Bylaws.

Yours sincerely,


Flip Petillion
Jan Janssen